Swapnil Sutar

From: shanthy@mrtradelinks.com

Sent: 12 November 2024 16:45

To: Swapnil Sutar

Cc: Sandeep Bhat

Subject: Re: Need quote for hood warmer - BLR

Dear Swapnil ji, please note that our net price for 2 no's is Rs. 51,500/-
so, sorry we are unable offer more discount.

From: Swapnil Sutar

Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2024 3:18 PM

To: 'shanthy@mrtradelinks.com'

Cc: Sandeep Bhat

Subject: RE: Need quote for hood warmer - BLR

Dear Shanthy,
We request to you please consider as 2 qty with 40k.

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar
B | & +91 9987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: shanthy@mrtradelinks.com <shanthy@mrtradelinks.com>
Sent: 08 November 2024 14:59

To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Subject: Re: Need quote for hood warmer - BLR

Importance: High

WE QUOTED FOR 2 NOS QUANTITY

From: Swapnil Sutar



Sent: Friday, November 8, 2024 2:30 PM

To: 'shanthy@mrtradelinks.com'

Cc: Sandeep Bhat

Subject: RE: Need quote for hood warmer - BLR

Dear Shanthy,
Please find below the target rates 40,000.00

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar
B | & +91 9987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: shanthy@mrtradelinks.com <shanthy@mrtradelinks.com>
Sent: 08 November 2024 13:52

To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Subject: Re: Need quote for hood warmer - BLR

Importance: High

Dear Swapnil Ji,
Please see below our offer for your enquiry !!!

FOOD WARMER LAMP

Commercial stainless steel double head food heating lamp
MODEL DR-2(DOUBLE LAMP)

BRAND : TAIKONG

POWER : 1000W

VOLTAGE : 220- 240V

EX- DELHI PRICE ONE 2 NUMBERS : Rs. 58,500/
mailto:GST@18%25 EXTRA

2 NOS IN STOCK



Thanks & Regards,

Shanthy
UMR TRADE LINKS PVT.LTD.
09871991451

From: Swapnil Sutar

Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2024 5:19 PM
Cc: Sandeep Bhat

Subject: Need quote for hood warmer - BLR

Dear Partner,
Please share the quote & availability.

CoApganvel Qebaatas

———
- L2

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar



H | & +919987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



